

## Cressy Local District Committee

### Minutes

<b>Venue:</b> Cressy Town Hall	<b>Date:</b> Wednesday 29 <sup>th</sup> September 2021	<b>Time started:</b> 7pm
<p><b>Attendees:</b> Daniel Rowbottom; Helen Howard; Helen Williams; Ann Green; Andrew Byard; Maurita Taylor; Katie Lamprey; Anita Leighton.</p> <p><b>Apologies:</b> Richard Goss; Angela Jenkins; Peter Goss;</p>		
Topic	Outcome	Action
1. Welcome	Induction – Ann Green to complete. Declaration of any pecuniary interest by a member of a special committee of council.	Ann Green to complete induction with council.
2. Business arising from previous minutes.	Confirmed Minutes. Moved – Andrew Byard; Second - Helen Williams.	No Action
3.1 Business Arising	Town Wayfinding – Tear off map – town walk Action - Committee to confirm information to go on second side of tear off map and provide Council officer to progress. Helen Howard shared suggestions, committee members have decided adding random facts about Cressy town, people, and visitors to be put on the back of the town map. Wording ideas: Did you know?	Committee members to send through random facts about Cressy to Helen Howard.

3.2 Business Arising	<p>Cressy Recreation Ground Development</p> <p>Stage 1 due for completion September/October</p> <p>Pictures on Facebook look good, cricket playing in the next two weeks.</p>	<p>On Track – Pictures on Facebook look good, anticipating everything will be ready for cricket in the next two weeks.</p>
3.3 Business Arising	<p>Cressy Swimming Pool</p> <p>Stage 1 – consisting of kiosk and entry upgrade and pool covers scheduled for completion in September. Re-lining of pool scheduled for October in time for 2021/22 summer season.</p> <p>Stage 2 scheduled for commence at end of 2021/22 pool season.</p>	<p>No Actions</p> <p>Maurita Taylor is planning to go have a look.</p>
3.4 Business Arising	<p>Bartholomew Park Name Explanation</p> <p>Committee reviewed designs and provided feedback.</p> <p>Large Sign – Option 2 – Motioned by Andrew Bynard and Second by Helen Howard - All in favour.</p> <p>Plaque – Option 4 – Motioned by Helen Howard and Second by Helen Williams - All in favour.</p>	<p>Large Sign – Option 2; Plaque – Option 4.</p> <p>Remove “in” writing as below:</p> <p>FOUGHT AT THE BATTLE OF CRECY (CRESSY), FRANCE 1346</p>
3.5 Business Arising	<p>Review of 60km/hr speed limit.</p> <p>Disappointed with the outcome and no reasonable reasons outlining why State Growth will not consider the change to 50km/hr speed limit.</p>	<p>Item to remain on the agenda. Request correspondence and a study to be completed due</p>

		to the growth of population and business on the town since last study.
3.6	Donation of seat and conifer for Bartholomew Park has been finalised, the tree has been planted with a guard.	Seat and concrete slab to be installed once ground settled.
3.7	Mobile telephone coverage – Richard Duncan, official that a tower will be put in Cressy. Story will be in the courier.	Complete .
4.1 New Business	Acquire land at Macquarie Street for recreation area – discussion has been had with the owners of property situate at the end of Macquarie Street, Cressy regarding landowners gifting some land to Council for day use recreational area. Daniel Rowbottom / Andy Byard That Council formally approach the land owners requesting land be gifted at the end of Macquarie Street for a day use recreational area. Carried	
4.2 New Business	Australia Day 2022 – Committee suggested ideas for event: Charity Cricket Match and Family Outdoor Games at the Cressy Recreation Ground. Suggested time 11 – 3pm	Committee members request feedback on suggested ideas so we can go back to the community for further suggestions.
4.3 New Business	Water Tower – Daniel Rowbottom shares the mural on the water tower will not be going ahead this year. Project is starting at Avoca; it has been reported that there are issues in getting the machinery into Cressy.	

4.4 New Business	<p>Roderick O'Connor – Katie Lamprey shares that Roderick O'Connor's new book is being sold at the Bakery.</p> <p>100% proceeds going to Cressy Local District Committee to support the local community - 6 books sold to date raising \$120.</p> <p>Committee has suggested money raised goes towards Australia Day.</p>	
New Business 4.6	<p>Helen Howard shared she has noticed that the entrance gate of the Cemetery has not been finished - Longford Cemetery, Cressy Road.</p> <p>Helen Howard has noticed that on Macquarie Street there appears to be an issue with the drain resulting to water leaking.</p> <p>Town Banners - Committee Request further information in relation to town Banners including timeline in receiving the next ones, and theme. Are there plans for new ones, if no plans can the committee and local community make suggestions.</p> <p>Helen Howard received a question from local resident asking why Northern Midlands Council do not put the business or person(s) name in the planning notice adverts? We do understand that this information is on the application.</p>	<p>Request that gravel be placed to tidy up entrance for easier access.</p> <p>Request maintenance to fix drain.</p> <p>Request update re: banners.</p>

<b>Next Meeting:</b> 22th November, 2021	<b>Venue:</b> Cressy Hall	<b>Time:</b> 8.10 pm
<b>Chairperson:</b> Daniel Rowbottom	<b>Minutes:</b> Anita Leighton	<b>Guest speaker:</b> n/a